
m: Frank Schwartz
.hi: Tuesday, September 28, 1999 7:13 AM

To: Kyte Faulkner
Cc: Juno White; Torn Koshy; Michae! M~jbie
Subject: RE: AT&T Meeting Report

Reached Harrison late afternoon.

Harrison will submit for approval:
1. AT&’r Pre-payment - AT&’[ will pay |VT in advance in Jan-an/2000 for Burstware systems valued around the

davelepmenl price in exchange for favored cuslomer status;
2. October ’99 Business Unit, Presentalion - IV’l" wilt be presented to the AT&T Business Units at their joint get-

together - only oppo~lunily Ihis yea~,
3. AT&T will absorb the ~.~st of GeoPtex Program membership;
4..~,T&T will absofo the cost el’ De�eloper Cloud SW.
5. Press Release;
6. Contract closure before OcL 15m;

We must submit a cost estimate for our development, before the end of this week. it wll! take Harrison around 7 days
nffer that to ge! approval.

Thx!

Frank S

~Origina~ Messag~
From: Frank Schwartz
Sent: Monday, September 27, 1990 12:59 PM
To: Kyle Faulkner
Cc: June White; Tom Koshy;, Michael Magble
Subject;      RE: AT&T Meeting Report

OK...-Ihx...l’l~ work wilh it ©

Frank S

--.--Original Message---
From: Kylo Fatdkner
Sent: Monday, September 27, 1999 11:11 AM
To: Frank Schwarlz
Cc: June White; Tom Koshy; Michael Magble
Subject:     RE: AT&T Meeting Report

Hi Frank.

I’m not sum how much farther | will get by 1:00. I think the estimates ! gave are for an engineering proof
of concept. The actual packaging and productization (QA) would be on fop of that. Them is also the
machine costs to consider and the ~pect on our other development efforts. I am trying [o hire another
engineer who cotdd woW, on this ~ i won’t know c~ lhat for a little while

So I would think you shouldnl talk absolute do, tar amounts today but expire what is possible and what
he is thinking. They are the or~s who ~aded tailing it a joint development effort.

Ok I’ll try’to go a bit farther for the simplest integra~on as discussed at the meeting:

1 monlh engineering
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.5 rnonlhs system Admin
3 months doc and QA to productize

BurdenE~d labor c~st around 15~month

Plus the cost of the machines
(leaves the issue ol support open)

So if they signed up for 3 enterp~se systems?

Thenks

---Odojna! Hessag~-.~

Ho~day, ~em~ 27~ t~ 7:59 ~

Super. ~ve ~ a ~M ~11 w~n at A~&T.

I’m ~ a ~ane to ~ at 1~, ~11 ~eck b~k via eider pho~ ~ email (~f ~ibfe) around IP.

Th~k ~all.

Frank S

~Hg~al M~s~
From: Kyle Faulk~r
Sent: Moray, Se~em~ 27, 19~ 7:51 ~

C~: J~ W~; ~ FrOwn; P~t Banh
Subj~t: RE: AT&T M~8~ R~d

Ok. I ~1~ m~t wi~ ~e engineem and June ~ay to r~ne ~ ~8~a and put s~e ~st
~ it.

~nks

Ky~ Faulk~r
Chef T~gy ~r
tn~ Vid~ T~n~s
(415) 391-4455 ~1

From: F~ 5~a~
~nk ~y, ~r 27, 1~9 7:27 AM
To: Ky~ Faul~
Sub~ct: ~ AT&T M~i~ Re~

I w~ ~ki~ f~ a ~t ~ma~ ~ ’1 ~u~ ~i~ th8~ the ~mt level on int~n
mlg~ be I mon~ ~ e~dng a~ a ~ple of ~ks ~ ~"

Thx,

Fm~ S

~O~nal M~
From:    Ky~ Faulk~r

z
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Set, t:     Sunday, September 26, 1999 10:05AM
To: Frank Schwartz
Subject: RE: A¥8,¥ MeeUng Report

The numbers are included in ti~e mail below.

Kyle Faulkner
Chief Technology Officer
Instant Video Technologies
(415) 391-4455 x221

----Original Message----
From:    Frank Schwartz

Saturday. September 25. 1999 11:34 AM
1"o: Kyfe FauJkner; Tom Koshy
C¢: June White; Michael Magbie; Ed Davis
Subject: RE: AT&T IVl~etlng Report

13~at’tl do...1 need numbers as soon as you can supply them.

Th~J

Frank S

--Original Message---
From: Kyle Faullmer
Sent: Saturday. September 25. 1999 8;02 AM
To: Frank Schwartz; Tom Kos~y
Co: June White; Michael Magble; Ed Davis; Kyle Fau~ner
Subject: RE: AT&T Mee, ng Report

I think we only lalked about ~ first pha~e with ATT in
anywhere enough detail to eslimate it which was ~ the
eadier emaiL The plan discussed at that meeting was to do
the first phase and then rewisit it with our new knowledge
base. So I don’t think I can provide estimates for
subsequent phases at this time.

Thanks

Kyie Fautkner
Chief Technology Officer
instan~ Video Techno~ngies
(4’t5) 391-4455 x221

---Originat Message-n
Frorr~: Frank Schwarlz
Sent: Friday, September 24, 1999 5:36 PM
To:Tom Keshy; Kyle Feulkner
Cc: June White; I~chael Magbie; Ed Davis
Subject: RE: AT&T Meeting Report

AJDA is a bindin~ agreement, not an MOUo

The course of action that you are recornme.ding is
precisely the one that is being pe~ormed.

1 am awaiting a cost breakdown and phased
development scope from Engineering; as my
original err~il indicated, the= cost burden would have
to be shared by AT&T If it proves to be extensive, t
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also point out that every AT&T developmurd doflar
spent by AT&T wll [e,~n our sh~m of the =aGt~on"
whatever thal a~on ~s delerrnined to be in
negotl~lions. Itlhe dev dollar is ~ow, we shoufd
minim~e AI’&T day dollar involvement.

AI any rate, this will b~ di~_~Js~d in detail w~th
Hsrr~K~n on Monday.

Frank S

From: Tom Koshy
Sent-" Friday, September 24, 1999

5:18 PM
To: Frank Schwartz; K~te Faulkner
C¢: June White; Michaei Magbie; Ecl Dev~s
Subject: RE: AT&T Meeting Report

Before we starl on any integration work
several tNngs need to happen.

1. Slgn a binding agreement which defines a
revenue path for IVT. MOU is not enough.
2. Define ff~e scope of the intagralion.
3. Rgure out the cost (developmenl and
required hardware) and how A’IT and IVT
are gDing tO share it. We do not want to
bear all Ihe cost and do whatever ATT asks
us to do wilhout being compensaled.

Torn

Friday, 5~T~er 24,1~
4:~ PR
K~ ~; T~ K~

~ D~
~: A~T m~ ~

~ I ~uJd like to do is set up a s~ies
~ mil~lmes ~ devel~m~ at each
lev~ ~ int~ml~ wilh the AT&T

~me of ~ m~bnes ~uld I~d to
~e ~n~ of ~iati~ ~ one or
~m AT~T ~i~ units as
inl~on in~. In ~s manner,
mu~ revere ~t~ ~n bB
~8t~d ~ vagus st~g~ of t~
~memenL

Frank S

~ml Mess~
From: Ky~ Faulkner
Sent: F~ay, Septem~r 24,

1~ 3:27 PM
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To; Tom
Cc: Frank Schwartz; June

White;
Faulkne~ M~chael
M~biB

Subject: FW: AT&T
M~ti~ Repod

Hi ~,
From n~ to my team:
"1 ~ld ~nk lhst the fi~ I~el
on i~egm~ mig~ be 1 ~nth
~ ~i~edng and a ~uple of

Thb was my ~gh gu~ which
ne~s ~e fudher deflation, it

pm~ d~B. Wh~t
swg~ to Ed ~S
~e ~y to capture re~nu~
¯ ey guamNee a pu~a~
thi~ de~ ~ on~

is on~ ~ possl~e ~y
ma~ it a "join~ ~veto~ent.
I kn~ Frank S. ~a~ on

~ M~ay,

Anoth~ up f~l c~ for
~ne (us) is that to gel a
m~ni~l c~d in here we wilt
n~ 3 ~a~s m~i~. We
~1~ al~ need ~ client and
~er ma~ine for ow
de~nt, They ~11 supply
t~ g~p~x deve~p~
a~ c~ ~ar~ as per

Te~i~ly ~ ~rk seems to
invovle:

1, Player ~k must
make varies calls into ~ier
"Peer SDK’, ~is ~ ~ the
bulk of ~e wo~

2. The ~nduc~ a~
se~er ~ to have ce~in
s~p ~ ~ be ~pl~
~m~liant ~ch as

~ thie~

3. ~e ~ndu~ wi~J
~a~ ne~ ~ make ~in
api ~s ~ ~ex ~ enab[e
o= ~e ~ ~s.

That is ~ first lever
[~e~ati~. Su~eQu~l levels
b~e much ~e ~nvolved
padicu~dy amend ~r
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Def~r~tely a major discussion in
the meeting was about how we
werB going to make some
money on this. it was good
news that thier deployment in
Redwood City is a production
deployment. That means that
they are ferther along that we
had earfier lhought

To do Ihts work, I will need
some additional resources
which I also need to get the
Vlrage inlegration done. More
on this later.

~(.i’le Faul~r

24, 1999 I0:38
Te." Greg ~;

Banh

We s~ ~lk so~ morn
a~ut ~is. ~ gen~ t~s
g~d. ~me of the ~ssues
Paul was ~rn~ a~ut will

i~ea~d i~est ~ thief pa~
d~s ~n ~t ~ will
pr~uma~ ~ ~ assign
8ome ~u~s to do iL

a~ wh~h S~
inc[~e so~ money f~

I ~uld think ~at the fi~t
~ {ntegm~ ~ht ~ 1 ~nth
oI ~i~ and a ~upls of
~ks ~ S~

We will talk more.

Kyle

Fr:a~k .Sct’~e,~z
r-dday, Sep~mber
24, 1999 10:18~

On ~pt 23. Ky~e. Finn V. Mike
6
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Marble, and I met with Harrison
Rose (ISV Director), Petre Dini,
District Mgr Netwod<
Infr-aslructure, and Dr. Nelu
Nihai, Director of GeoPlex, at
AT&T Lab’s SJ office.

The purpose of the meeEng was
to discuss how a relationship
with tVT and A’r&T can be
forwarded. GeoPlex is AT&T’s
r, ew iP-basBd broadband
infraslnJcture for business-to-
business applicalions. "there is
currer~lfy one commercially
ava~ble produc~on node
active in RL:~wood Cily, with
seven more to be deployed in
ffm next year in both Ihe US
and Europe.

AT&T is offering IVT a Joint
Development Agreement ihat
~ill in stages, make Burstware
available to all AT&T business
units, first transparently over
GeoPlex, and secondly,
Integrated into GeoPlex itsetf.

AT&T is impressed with the
fundionatity of Burslware and
h~w it is capable of producing
QoS above ~ network layer
ralher that inside of the network.
AT&T would like us to insert
GeoPlex GMMS (authentication
etc) calls into Burstware’s client
SDK, Conductor, and Sewer.
Kyle can provide morn detailed
information as to the breath and
extent of moOllicallons to
Burstware. ~though mo~t likely
not extensive (especially in the
flint rolloul stage), thay
require additional manpower.
Dr. Nihai feels that the
Conductor runs on AT&T’s edge
gateway. This is reasonably an
integral Iocatior~ inside of the
AT&T infrastructure, and lends
credence to Burslware’s
impo~lance.

The opportunities for Iv-r fails
into:

1. InckJsion into Ar&T
Infrastructu re (~ne of
world’s Imgest
broadband) possibly as
rese~lable servic~ (or
othar financial
arrangements

7
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2. 13urstware becomes de
facto standard for video
delivery (Dr. N~T~ai
confirmed that GeoPlex
h~ no olher signed
video delivery
relaOonships);

3. Migral~on from B-2-B
into B-2-C through TCI
& MediaOne;

4. Impetus into next
financing;

5. Announc~ble in press
release;

I have schedules a ~onference
call at 2P on Monday 9127, to
discuss points of understanding
with Harrison. Harrison is
empowered to pull togelher the
Agreement, and ~dll use olher
AT&T pr~-approved JDA’s as
the template for our Agreement.
One area of importance will be
for IV’I" to help delermine the
path toward revenue, "this
Agreement needs to set us on
that path by staUng the need for
a separate Joint Revenue
Agreement; it is unliimly lhal the
JDA can determine details of
actual revenue streams at thts
time.

Internally we need an estimate
as to costs associated wilh
modifying Burslw~re; we can
push AT&r to ~ up some
percentage of those costs if
they me significant enough.

I can 1:~ available by celt phone
to complete discussions with the
Roundtab~e starting at 11:45AM
Monday due 1o my flight to
Digital HoRywood LA at 10A for
a later speaking a~poarance.

f suggest emall discussion In
preparation.

Thanks!

Frank Schwartz
Vice President Buelness
Devatopment
lnstanl Video Technologies, Inc.
http:t/www.burst.com
415.391.4455 x2.32 fax
4~ 5.391.3392
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